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DATE: November 27, 2000 !oJ~ L... .' (j;o U"I oTO: Division of Records and Reporting (Mos~~)~ 

FROM: Division of Legal Services (Fudge) 0rf- \L4 
Division of Economic Regulation (Rb~dell)V 

RE: Closing Docket No. 00098S-WU - Application for a Staff Assisted Rate Case by 
C.S. Water Company, Inc . in Pasco County 

On November 22, 2000, C.S . Water Company, Inc. filed a letter of withdrawal of 
its request for a Staff Assisted Rate Case in Pasco County. (Attached) 

There has been no agency action taken and staff has determined that there are no 
pending issues that need to be addressed by the Conunission. Therefore, pursuant to 2.07­
C.S.d., Administrative Procedure Manual, this docket may ~ 
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C.S. WATER CO., INC. 
PO BOX 40 
CRYSTAL. SPRINGS, FL. 33524 
813-783-2984 
813-715-0578 fax 

November 17.2000 

Mr. Ryan Fitch 
Public Service Commission 
2450 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, F1. 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 000985-WU - StaEAssisted Rate Case 

Dear Mr. Fitch, 

This will confirm our conversation to withdraw our request for a staffassisted rate case. 
We are not satisied with the results and do not wish to continue. If you have any 
questions, please give me a call. 

Sincerely, 

U 
Judith M. Biston 




